
RENEWAL AMENDMENT (YEAR-5)
OF SERVICES AGREEMENT

RFP 18-050 TRAFFIC SIGNAL, VIDEO & COMMUNICATION,
AND STREET LIGHTING

CLERK TRACKING NO. ^02^ -^)0/^^

KThis A?lndment to, renew (Year-5).of the. CpNTRACTOR-s Agreement from October 1,
2^022 th%9^Septe^^jy^(hereinafter .. thisRenewaD'is madeaanden;eredl into''eff^tive
^8Qf^7Q.dSOL^^?2^yandbe^eTthecityofNa^

.
SJ-reet, south 34102 and. American Infrastructure Services, '1nc,''a'"Florida'l'Coomo°ratiG

^3ThdetoCdO°Nb^%nRF^ located at:11341'Lindbe^h Boulevard, Fort'Myersl^da

WITNESSETH

^ WHEREAS^!he£IIY' ilaF'oridamuniciPal corPoration, havinga responsibility to provide
certain services to benefit the citizens of the CITY; and

^WHEREoAsotte..c!^and_CONTRACTPR-entered into a Servi^s Agreement dated
September 17, 2018 (Clerk Tracking No. 2018-00139) (hereinafter'the^Agi:eemeani:;)7a^1

satefadw^scKcaonmRACTOR has provlded 5e""ces undsrthe Agr9eme"*' "1 a manner
oTEREAS^?lAgreementProvided fora three <3) year initial Term commencing October

^201.8.Sroug!Lseptember. 30- 2021 and Provided the'optionof'two (2)"addltionall yelaars'bausecd
^nutS^meeenn!le^'dand the parties would like to renew theAgreement~fo^Yea/r-5)'by^h

.
NOW'.TH_EREFORE'. fol". ?ood. and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is

lGtnT!edge^andlnconsi. deration. ofthemutualcove"ante,~promises'and^on^
V, it is hereby acknowledged and agreed as follows:

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and constitute the material basis
for this Amendment. Said recitals are hereby ratified and made a part of this
Amendment Agreement.

21 RenewaL pureuant to section 3-1 of the Agreement the term of the Agreement is
hereby renewed for one (1 ) year by mutual agreement beginning October T, 2022, and
expiring on September 30, 2023, for year four (5) with no renewals available^
Extensions of said Agreement for Years 6-7 upon mutual agreement between~the"crp<
& CONTRACTOR would require City Council approval.

3. Unless otherwise stated herein, all remaining terms, provisions, and conditions.
includingl but not !imitedto the tel"ms for Payment. ofthe Agreement dated September
17, 2018, remain in full force and effect.

4- E:venfy- CONTRACTOR affirmatLve'y states. "nder Penalty of perjury, that in
accordance with Section 448.095, Ffa.'Stat., CONTRACTOR is registered lwith"and
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uses-the_E~ye rify systelrt to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired
emp!oyees>ihatin_accordance with such statute' CONTRACTOR'requires'from ea^
of-its_s"bcontractors an affidavit statin9 that the subcontractor Id^es"noT
cotntract_wlth' or subcontract with an unauthorized alien', and'that CONT'RACTOR'fs
^othewisejn compliance with Sections 448.09 and 448. 095, 'Flor-ida'Statutes^Th^E'-

: attached is incorporated into this Renewal by reference.

5' co-mp"a"ce/cons!ste"cy. wlth Scrutinized Companies Provisions of Florida
Statu. tes:, se?ion_28_7-135(2)(a)- Florida Statutes, prohibits a compan7from i
ortlsubmitting a ProPosalfc"-. or entering into or renewing a'conS foi:'aoods"oar
sry£es^ anyamoun_t '!. atihe time of co"tracting or renewal: the company1son"the
scrutinized. compan!es that Boycott israel List, created pursuant to sectTon'2i5 "47250
50ri.da-statutes- or isen9a9ed in a boycott of Israel. Section'287. 135(2i(b). "FlorTda

31:furthel'prohibite a c()mPany. from bidding on, submitting a'pro'posal'for, 'o*i'
e<rtenrlnngnmto :or renewing a contract for 900ds w services overi3one"Sn'doilare

'.:oooloooJll fLat_the time ?f contractin9~or renewal, the company"is"on'either"the
ed Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized ComDanies'witl

Aclivlties S-the_lran. petroleu. m Ener9y sector List, both created'-pursuanTro "sectIon
?;473' Horida-statutes'. orthe company is engaged in business operations" in Cuba

o.r-sy-ria-c_ONTRACTPR hereby certifies that CONTRACTOR is'not'listed'ona^'of
following: (I) the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott'Israel'List, "Oi)icrutin£ed

C3?nies xwith, Actmties. in sudan'List, or (iii) the"Scrutinized"Companies"wrtS
lcSes.^, t^Jra^p?roJ>eum Energy sector. 'ustc^^^
certlfies_that CONTRACTOR is not engaged in a boycott'of Tsraelo'^'engaae'd'^
b"SInesLoperatiorl. s in cuba or syria- CONTRACTOR'understands'that pu?suaant to
?.e?^no287r1^5'. FIOrida-sta,tutes-the submission o^.a false certification'may''subye ct

Ities, attorney's fees, and/or costs. CONTRACTOR further
*unle?a"dsthat anycontrartwithciT Y'for 900ds^
termin_atedat.. the option of CITY if CONTRACTOR (i) is found'tohavesubmi'ttl ed"a

ce rtification; (ii) has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies'that'
ls ra!IJL^tLor(i") is en9a9ed. in a boycott of Israel. And, Tnaddrt ionto'the foregoiijig"if
the amount. of the. contract is one milHon dollars ($1, 0'00, 000)"or'more^ the^ontraaci
may be term inated at the option of CITY if the company is found to'have s'ubmitteda1

i, _has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities'in
List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Fran Petroleum 1

t, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syna.

6- comp!Iance/c,onsistency. with sectio"768-28-Fla- Stat- Any indemnification or
agre!ment..to d_efend or holdhai"]less by CITY specified in the Agreement shall" not
^SrSdas.a^^^cT^sso^i9nimmunity'and'shali1:)ev limited't(rs u^
[ndemnifjcation and liability limits consistent with the requiremenls of'SectiorI 768. 28.1

it and subject to ̂ the procedural requirements'set forth therein." An v'ot'her
purported mdemnification byCIF^ in theAgreement in derogation hereof shall bevoid

of no force or effect.

7 Non:appropriation- CITYIS Performance and obligation to pay under this .

.
co"t'nge?_upon_an. aPProPriation . durin9 the~ CITY1 S annuaF budget''

process:_'!funds are not aPProP"ated for a fiscal year, then the CONTRACTOR'sh'ail
as^soonas is practical by memorandum from the CITY Manaaer or

that funds have not been appropriated for continuation of the"
and-th_e,Agreement sha" .exp"'e at the end ofthe fiscal year for which fundinaahas'been
approp.r'ated-. The termination of the Agreement at fiscal yearend'shall'?)e"without
penalty or expense to the CITY subject to the C\TY paying ati'rnvoices"fo7serv'iceus
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rendered during the period the Agreement was funded by appropriations.
8' countlrpart. s; ThisRenewaI may be exec"ted in any number of counterparts, each

°^ch ̂ ha"J?e deemed to bean orig'nalas'ag^nst'any'part^ZSe'^
?nps?reamreentthereon and a" or which shail to9etherconsti^°onewaSc thoey"s'am^

,.
!NwlTNESSWHEREOF'the CITY and the CONTRACTOR have caused this Itobe^fy^u^yt^r^aui^ed^^^^^^

.

A^^. ?:'.
^^^.
|^ ON-W, ^
';^-". _ f?i ' ;
^4py^ y<

>^'s

-^^-itt3Y'-_ . *'.. '^ _ .. "<
yS^F'a&ip Ly^amSosk, ity Clerk

Y . "*."'."?.'"'
t^"

''!.. ^,-

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

CITY:

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

By:
Jay B dh war, City Manager

By:
City ttorney

(CORPORATE SEAL)

CONTRACTOR:

AMERICAN INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES, INC.
11341 Lindbergh Boulevard
Fort Myers, Florida 33913
Attention: Doug Mclntyre, President

HVVKL/
Witness (Signatur

Printed <,
Name: ^>o^M. |yr~A^ .U

By:
(Signature

Printed,
Name: ^"t/<» ^c'X~^j4 ^^

.. ^Title: ^rfiA <$ < .b <'^H

FEI/EIN Number: (FL) 47-4436189
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CITY OF NAPLES FLOMDA

CITY OF NAPLES ETfflCS CODE
ADDENDUM TO

RFP 18-050 TRAFFIC SIGNAL VTOEO & COMMUNICATION
AND STREET LIGHTING

THIS ADDENDUM K made and entered into this ̂  day of.
io22^by., aadbetween thecITY OF NAPLES, a Florida rmmicipaUty, " hereinafter'reTeired to as

:;i!y'XandAmericanInfras1ructure services' Inc., a Florida Cotporationh'eremafter'refeiTed
to^aL'cmtoctor"' concemin8 that certain RFP 18-050 Agreement dated"theT7th'day"of

., AUAQ.

WITNESSETH;

.
v?ffiREAS'_confractor is a.. "coveredperson"as Aat teml is defined by Section
i(a) of Ae Naples Charter and the City of Naples Code of Ethics, as applicable'andw a7it

3e amended from time to tune; and ' . --"---,

WHEREAS, any conflict between tfae City's Ethics Code and the terms contained in this
Addendum shall be resolved in favor of the City's Ethics Code, as it may beamende'Tfrom^thne

^ NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants set forth herein, the parties <
to this addendum as follows:

1.

2.

Contractor^understands and agrees that by signing this Addendum, Contractor is a
^°Iered ̂ rso1^"as Aat tem?is defmed by section 17.3. (l)(a) ofthe'NapTes
21??r ^d heJ!?y .asreesto the inclusion of fhe required contract language set

?.r?_S.. C-^ofN_,aples. code.ofEthics'. see: city. code Section-2-975^arm ay
be applicable, and as it may be amended from time to time, as part of the Task
Order.

Any conflict between the City's Ethics Code and the contractual terms contained
m this^Addendum shall be resolved in favor of the City's Ethics Code, as it
amended fi-om time to time.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tfae parties hereto have executed and delivered this instrument
on the days and year indicated below and the signatories below to bind the parties'setfoAh'^em"
CONTRACTOR:

^))n^
Witness (Signature)
Printed
Name: \ r\ <Jil

American Infrastructure Services, Inc.

By: V^
(Sign e
Printed
Name: T>oo6- l^c'^j ^(_

Title : Y^tA S < i><7-iT
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Date Signed by Contractor: i. D/-51^̂ .3-.

. <^'
. ''-i* . '.

.

^x.
-^-:.

?"f.--"
-»; " / «^'J. '".1

"^iN-i
** . < '?

;--^-'
.
Kh-.^'^
^.'.^

^^y<f .
?^ ^. J-:
&Si"f;

t^- .<

^^»^^sk,j
'a" ".

'^^ ^*/
.^-'"i'

.

-.-<

'&i
:^c^
^i

<"

,
{:

^

^ .Clerk

Date sigfied by City:

CITY OF NAPLES

Ci a

^

Approved as to form and sufficiency

Atto

. Naples City Code Section 2-975 (h) Bids and contracts.
( ) "Re9wre<I contract language. Except as otherwise prohibited by law, all contracts wifh

persons or business entities providing constmction or professional semcesto&e'citvThalI
.
c^!?one or morc contractual Provisions, unless specifically waived by the cTtycounuZ'

a. Provide assurances to the city that the contracting person or entity wit
. any elected officer or city managerial employee who in any wav deals

with, coordinates on, or assists with the construction or professionafservices pri ded
1 years after temiination of all provisions of the construction or

professional services contract;
b.

c.

proTlderes?lctioDS, on Ae abmty ofthe Person or business entity conto-acting with the cit
' other than tfae city on the same

subject matter, same project, or scope of services without city councU~approva4andu
Provide covenants that the contracting person or other entity will not disclose or use
U3fornlatlonnot available to membe"ofthe general public and gMnedbyreasoii'o'f such

r-s contractual relationship with the city for the special gain or
; contracting person or entity, or for the special gain or benefit ofanvotiier

person or business entity, except as specifically contemplated or authonzed'bvthe'
contract."
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t-VfcKII-Y AI.NUAVI I: Kl-f ly-u^ Kenewai Amenament rear-o : American inrrasimciure services, inc.

Attachment: Immigration Law Affidavit Certification

InvSS^^Z^ T^w^lg wl ̂  autho?z? prirKipal of the firm'. notarized and submitt^ with form

vnyla tionn;l°B, id !.ILB'la.lRequestfo:proposals (RFP) submittals. ;Further, Vendors"/Bidder; a;e" raequui^I^ecnurol'lTn ^em
S-p^g^m:, a;d^de»acceptabteewdence of their enr°"^"t;at'the't^e~of"theu suS^7^11^rZ'
^d^;^^^c(;S ̂ ^SS t"fa.copv^the. properiYcompleted Verify ̂ p^p^'page^ ^
?i f*UJLe.xsei E<ver'fy,, Memorandum-of understa"d'"g for the 'cro pany^FaHure'l^'ysi'n'ltVs^daVt opayn
^.^ ewlence.ofenro"mentm. theE-veri""'roram"ma"'deem t^'^do""^d^ ̂  T^oS? f^
Consultant etc. and the Issued Task Order Amendment as n'on-acce tebi'etot'he Cl^uur DIaaer oeln a'

,
^aty«.OLNaples..w"L-not . intentiona"y. award. CITY contracts to any vendor who knowingly employs unauthorizi

^eL^S^^tu;;nglv NatiOT^e^pl^en^=nt ^n^^ ̂ 1 S^^^le^S;
of the Immigration and Nationality Act ("INA"). . . -. -.. -... -^.^. ^.

,
^'^lSple,sm^ (:on^the employment by any vend0'- °f unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 274A (e) of the IN

^cih.y;o!atlo^by. the-rccipientof the Employment provisions ""tamed'in-Sectton'274AI U(ero fu thrNWI^haTb^^ou^sll'f
unilateral termination of the contract by City of Naples.

hv^i°LTS tLthalth!y arefu"Ycompiiant witha" aPPl'"ble immigration laws (specifically to the 1986 Immigration Act a,^e^ef^^K^m^S^^^M^a^
£roltn Sro!f, l^o"^ntin -The.EmpIoyment E"g!b"ity verificatio" System ^Verify);operated"by6 "thle' Devp:artmden;
pHr°o^aaI?d security in partnership with the SOGial security Administrat'on at'the time'of"submis'sio"nouf t^ ;ecndo(?sa/UB;ednde,

w&riCA'i^ n r^t^rx. c. C ^^K-e-s

T)^ KcXn+ Title . PrtSl(J|Ml+-
si8nature Date , 0 ^il?-^-

State of \ ^nacu

County of L&-<_^

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this 3l day of Oc|?, bc/ 2023^by
T^^ Hcjv,

Company Name

Print Name

Print or Type Name)
who has produced h/ A 35 identification.

(Type of Identification and Number)

l^. DOSNA nNOALl
f:\ Nolary Pu&hc - State of Florida

^'ffff! Commission s GG 3Z0547
".^oi'?-y My Comm. Expires Asr 30. Z023

Bonded through Natianil Notary Assn.

Notary Public Signature

^bo T^ ^i
Printed Name of N tary Public

G^^^-l (^ ZQ 0/.5
Notary Commission Number/Expiration

Jhhe ^^^i^suarantee!:a5evMer}ced bv the sworn affidavit re(luired here'"' the truth and accuracy ofthis affidavit to interrogatories hereinafter made. ---,-.. -..-. -".,
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